



UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
REGION IV
612 EAST LAMAR BLVD, SUITE 400
ARLINGTON, TEXAS 76011-4125

June 23, 2011

IsoScan, LLC
ATTN: Helen D. Abernathy
Radiation Safety Officer
949 N. Curtis
Boise, ID 83706

SUBJECT: VOIDANCE OF APPLICATION FOR LICENSE AMENDMENT, CONTROL NO.
574814

This concerns the subject application for an Amendment to name Joe Campbell, CNMT as radiation Safety Officer on your material license. Because you informed us that you will not be able to supply the additional information required to complete the requested action for some time, we have voided your application. This action is taken without prejudice to the resubmission of your request. If you have any questions, you may contact me at 817-276-6590.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.390 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," a copy of this letter will be available electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public Document Room or from the NRC's document system (ADAMS). ADAMS is accessible from the NRC Web site at <http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html>.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

/RA/

Michelle Simmons, Health Physicist
Nuclear Materials Safety Branch B

Docket: 030-38104
License: 11-29358-01
Control: 574814